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MEMORANDUM FOR: Juanita F. Beeson
Publications Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: Ramon E. Hall, Director
URFO

SUBJECT: DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE CROWNPOINT ISL
PROJECT

As previously arranged between you and Joel Grimm of my staff, the enclosed
copy of a preliminary draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) is ready for
technical editing. We have strived to conform to all editorial requirements
listed in NUREG-0650, "Publishing Documents in the NUREG Series." We request
that you make all necessary arrangements to provide your office's editorial
services at the earliest convenience.

The DEIS is complete, including the main text and all front and back matter.
One exception is Chapter 6, a list of agencies and individuals which will
receive the draft upon 4ts publication. This list is still being compiled and
will be provided with the preliminary draft submitted subsequently for
composition and publication. The chapter will not contain technically
oriented information, and we consider it will not require editing.
Additionally, Appendix D of the DEIS will provide the public with a 1ist of
generalized license conditions, should the project proceed to licensing.
ikewise, the propesed license conditions have not been completely compiled.
We consider the license conditions are being provided as additional
information only, and they will not require editing.

We have also included photocopies of figures for your information. They
recently were completed in NRC's graphics department and will be resubmitted
soon for additions and corrections. We have requested they be prepared in
compliance with all requirements for visual material listed in NUREG-0650.
They should require no changes during your review.
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If you require any additional information to comply with this reqguest, please

contact Mr. Grimm by calling him at (303) 231-5806, E-Mail address JPG.

you for your cooperation,

amon E. Hall

Director
Enclosure:
As stated
cc: w/o enclosure
D. Sitzler, BLM
L. Robbins, BIA
G. Farris, BIA
R. Ohrbom, NMED
B. Garcia, RCPD, NM
E. Montoya, NMFD
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